From: Kay Kinneavy <kay@Iabyrinthnetworknorthwest.org>

Date: August 6, 2010 11:35:40 AM CDT

To: LNN Announcements <announcements @labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org>
Subject: Labyrinth Walk at The Grotto Saturday Evening

Join us this Saturday at The Grotto!
Bring your friends!

A Summer Evening on the New Labyrinth
at The Grotto

Saturday, August 7, 2010
6:00 - 8:00 PM
Rain or Shine
Candlelight Labyrinth Walk with music
6:00 PM - Meet at the Labyrinth
Mary Bedard, Landscape Architect will tell the story
of the Creation of the Grotto Labyrinth
The talk will be followed by a candlelight labyrinth walk with music
The labyrinth is in the Upper Level Gardens which requires
purchase of an elevator token.
Adults $4, Seniors $3, Child age 6-12 $2.50, under 5 Free

Elevator Tokens and directions to the labyrinth are available in the gift shop.

Come early to enjoy the gardens because they will be closing
shortly after our labyrinth walk.

If you want to bring a brown bag supper, there are tables near the gift shop
The Grotto

Sandy Blvd. & 85th Ave., NE
Portland, OR

map
Everyone welcome!
Bring your family, friends and journal!
6:00 PM - Meet at the Labyrinth

Questions? Contact Kay @labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org

All of this information is available on the LNN Home Page


http://maps.google.com/maps?f=q&source=s_q&hl=en&geocode=&q=Sandy+Blvd.+%2526+85th+Ave.,+NE,+Portland,+OR&sll=37.0625,-95.677068&sspn=34.450489,42.802734&ie=UTF8&hq=&hnear=NE+Sandy+Blvd+%2526+NE+85th+Ave,+Portland,+Multnomah,+Oregon+97220&z=16
mailto:Kay@labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org
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